



SOUTHERN SERVICES
REFORM GROUP

SSRG Workgroup Meeting
Workgroup: Dementia
Date: 7 June 2016

Present: Krystyna Kahmann, Sally Warnes, Terry Hales, Rob Crouch, Gill Schulze, Nicole Bitter, Kate Kenning, Stacey Pilmore, Sarah Jarvis, Clare Kelly

Agenda Items	Discussion	Actions
Welcome and apologies	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Welcome and apologies	
Previous minutes & business arising	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Previous minutes accepted	
Sarah Jarvis	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Sarah spoke about dementia and driving. She handed out resources including the causes of dementia, Australian law when driving with dementia, the different stages of dementia, having the conversation and assessment.• Sarah also handed out two cognitive assessments - Mini Mental State Examination (MMSE) and Montreal Cognitive Assessment (MOCA).	

<p>Dementia and Driving Partnership project with CPN: re visit film 1, examine dialogue for film 2, review text for interactive paper resource, create script for film 3</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The group were shown the finished film one as well as the hard copy. The group would like the male driver to wear a seat belt. • The group were asked to read through the text 'dementia and driving' (film two) and have suggested some new text. This will be re typed and given to Kat. • The group spoke about the text in the 'Tyre' resource (paper resource) and amended some of the content. 	<p>Sally to check with Kat re seat belt</p> <p>Sally/Stacey to pass revised copy for film two to Kat</p> <p>Amended content to be sent to Kat</p>
<p>Project Officer report</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SA Collaborative Projects Symposium, Community Aged Care - Supporting the System, Supporting Each Other will be held on 1 July at South Adelaide football club. • We have applied for a Flinders University student to have a placement with the Ageing and Technology work group to put a training package together, teaching older people how to operate an Ipad and/or computer. • The Aged Care Pathways Workgroup has developed a spread sheet for southern providers to give details of their services and send it to the Regional Assessment Services who do not currently have access to all necessary information. 	<p>Sally to email RAS template to Kate and Rob</p>
<p>Information Sharing</p>	<p>Kate (ECH) – Victor Harbour Day Respite program is moving into another building which is much better - they have vacancies in the program.</p> <p>Terry (Onkaparinga Respite) – vacancies in men's group and in fishing group.</p> <p>Rob (Alzheimer's) – all is going well, however still facing some issues with MAC due to recent MAC changes with referrals.</p>	

	<p>Stacey (CPN Onkaparinga) – CPN all good, they are getting new software to make their transport system flow easier and more efficiently.</p> <p>Krystyna (City of Mitcham) – getting ready for their quality review.</p>	
--	--	--

Next meeting date: 5 July 2016

Time: 2.00 - 4.00 pm, Venue: Committee Room, City of Mitcham